Well Constructor Continuing Education Committee Minutes Thursday October 4, 2007

Committee Members Present: Mike Waldroop, Kris Byrd, via telephone - Terry Daugherty, Greg McInnis

Others Present: Juno Pandian, Tracy Eichenlaub, Nancy Sippel

A) Cont. Ed. Committee Meeting Minutes

The draft minutes from the June 20, 2007, meeting were reviewed. McInnis motioned to approve the draft minutes as is, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.

B) Review of Documentation

- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Introduction to Electrical Safety" submitted by the Washington State Ground Water Association (WSGWA). The instructor is Tom Baker. This four (4) hour course is scheduled October 4, as part of the 2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA. McInnis motioned to assign two (2) CECs, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "CDL Drug Testing and Safety Audit" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Willie King, Washington State Patrol. This four (4) hour course is scheduled October 5, as part of the 2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign four (4) CECs in the safety/first aid/CPR category, Waldroop seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Rules and Regs Update WA Dept. Of Ecology" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Marian Bruner, Washington Dept. of Ecology. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 6, as part of the 2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA. Daugherty motioned not to assign CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Water and Oil They Really Should Mix" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Edd T. Schofield, Johnson Screens. This 1.5 hour course is scheduled October 6, as part of the 2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA. Byrd motioned to assign 1.5 CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Roundtable: Surface Seals" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructors are Craig Gresham and Scott Fowler. This 30 minute course is scheduled October 6, as part of the 2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for **"8 hr**

- **Pump/Motor/Controls Training Seminar"** submitted by the **WSGWA**. The instructor is Rick Hicklin, Pentair Water. This eight (8) hour course is scheduled October 6, as part of the **2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA.**Daugherty motioned to assign **four (4) CECs**, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Higher Drill Availability & Lower Maintenance Costs" submitted by the WSGWA. The instructor is Mitch Peltomaa, Atlas Copco. This two (2) hour course is scheduled October 6, as part of the 2007 WSGWA Convention & Seminar, October 4-6, in Seattle, WA. Waldroop motioned to assign two (2) CECs, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Water Legislation Review & Update and Law Changes" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Jerry Schmidt, Oregon Water Consultants. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 12, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the OR gw/well laws category, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Proposed Changes in the Safety Committee Regulations" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Mike Lulay, Oregon Safety & Health Administration. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 12, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the safety/first aid/CPR category, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Update on OWRD Activities Regarding Pete's Mountain & the Eola Hills Ground Water Limited Area" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Doug Woodcock, Oregon Water Resources Department. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 12, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Byrd motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the OR gw/well laws category, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Chemical Metering Pumps & Injection Strategies" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Phil Pelletier, Furrow Pump Co. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 12, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Well Construction Rules Review Casing Extension, Geothermal Wells, Etc. Q & A" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Kris Byrd, Oregon Water Resources Department. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 12, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Byrd recused himself. Daugherty motioned to assign one (1) CEC in the OR gw/well laws category, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Electric Motor Basics & Pump Motors" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Don Becker, Baldor Motors.

- This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 12, as part of the **2007 OGWA Fall** Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign **0.5** CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Water and Oil They Really Should Mix" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Edd Schofield, Johnson Screens. This 1.5 hour course is scheduled October 13, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Byrd motioned to assign 1.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Fishing in the Northwest Cable & Rotary Fishing Tools" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is David Bjerg, Western Well Supply Company. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 13, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. McInnis motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Creating & Maintaining a Customer Base Service Calls, Job Orders, Maintenance Agreements, Customer Service, Database & Website" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Rick Hicklin Pentair Water. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 13, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Waldroop motioned to assign one (1) CEC, Daugherty seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Using Polymers & Additives with Drilling Fluids and Loss Circulation Material" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Bob Oliver, CETCO. This 1.5 hour course is scheduled October 13, as part of the 2007 OGWA OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign 1.5 CEC, Byrd seconded. The vote was all in favor.
- The Cont. Ed. Committee reviewed the course application for "Basic Operation & Troubleshooting of 3-Phase Panels" submitted by the OGWA. The instructor is Ryan Hood, Franklin Electric. This one (1) hour course is scheduled October 13, as part of the 2007 OGWA Fall Convention, October 12-13, in Kah-Nee-Ta, OR. Daugherty motioned to assign 0.5 CEC, McInnis seconded. The vote was all in favor.

C) Public Comment

There was no public comment.

D) Next meeting is October 17, 2007.

Adjourn.